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Emma Rickuss

From: Bob Bennett
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 3:48 PM
To:
Subject: Albany Creek Tavern

Dear

 the Albany Creek Tavern

The incident at the Albany Creek Tavern occurred at hours on the   The following particulars were supplied by the QPS on this matter. 

I require all RSA certificates for staff working at these times, the RMLV, the staff rosters and also the security rosters and log of event. 

Further in respect to the (Albany Creek)I require the footage of the  that is described, as well as the CCTV footage from the areas 
that lead from  as well as the CCTV footage that show the path this person walked or was carried after  I also require 
all CCTV footage for the person who are identified at the time of this

If there are any issues with what I have asked for please advise. 

Sorry that I require so much CCTV,

Kind Regards 
Bob Bennett 
Investigator 
Compliance Division 
Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation (OLGR) Department of Justice and Attorney‐General Level 5, 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000 Locked Bag 180, City East Qld. 
4002. 
t: +61 7 30330012 (Direct) 
m: +61 409 261 587 
f: +61 7 3872 0827 
e: bob.bennett@justice.qld.gov.au 

Customer Call Centre 13QGOV (13 74 68) 
www.justice.qld.gov.au 

The Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation is committed to providing you with quality service If you would like to provide feedback on the service you have received, 
please email feedback@olgr.qld.gov.au 
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Emma Rickuss

From: Bob Bennett
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 8:36 AM
To:
Subject: RE: FW: Albany Creek Tavern

 
I am  chasing the Albany Creek Tavern file. 
 
I am also looking for another file at  the Albany Creek tavern that occurred on the I was allocated this second file on the Albany Creek Tavern when an 
investigator (Alan Dale) left our team. An email was sent to on the  at  by Alan Dale.

eplied to this email on the  stating ALH will gather the information. To date there has been no information received at OLGR as stated. Can 
you also advise where this may be. 
 
Kind Regards 
Bob Bennett 
Investigator 
Compliance Division 
Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation (OLGR) 
Department of Justice and Attorney‐General Level 5, 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000 Locked Bag 180, City East Qld. 4002. 
t: +61 7 30330012 (Direct) 
m: +61 409 261 587 
f: +61 7 3872 0827 
e: bob.bennett@justice.qld.gov.au 
 
Customer Call Centre 13QGOV (13 74 68) 
www.justice.qld.gov.au 
 
The Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation is committed to providing you with quality service If you would like to provide feedback on the service you have received, please email 
feedback@olgr.qld.gov.au 

 

 
From: @alhgroup.com.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2015 5:14 PM 
To: Bob Bennett 
Subject: Re: FW: Albany Creek Tavern and Victory Hotel. 

 
I have a feeling files I sent to Melbourne to finish for me just before I went on leave... They actually rang me today to say 
they hadn't done them and did I want the files back! 
 
So sorry... I should get them in the mail tomorrow and will be right onto them. 
 

ALH Group Pty Ltd 
Level 1, 152 Oxford Street,  
(PO Box 870) 
Bulimba Queensland 4171 
 
P:
E: @alhgroup.com.au 
W: www.alhgroup.com.au 

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

 

 
On 28 April 2015 at 14:53, Bob Bennett <bob.bennett@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

 
Can you let me know where you are at with the below requests. 
 
Kind Regards 
Bob Bennett 
Investigator 
Compliance Division 
Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation (OLGR) 
Department of Justice and Attorney-General Level 5, 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000 Locked Bag 180, City East Qld. 4002. 
t: +61 7 30330012 (Direct) 
m: +61 409 261 587 
f: +61 7 3872 0827 
e: bob.bennett@justice.qld.gov.au 
 
Customer Call Centre 13QGOV (13 74 68) 
www.justice.qld.gov.au 
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The Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation is committed to providing you with quality service If you would like to provide feedback on the service you 
have received, please email feedback@olgr.qld.gov.au 
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Emma Rickuss

From: alhgroup.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 2:05 PM
To: Bob Bennett
Subject: Re: FW: Albany Creek Tavern

I will hunt this down for you! 
 

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

 

 
On 29 April 2015 at 08:35, Bob Bennett <bob.bennett@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

  

I am chasing the Albany Creek Tavern file

  

I am also looking for another file at  the Albany Creek tavern that occurred on the  I was allocated this second file on the Albany Creek Tavern when an 
investigator (Alan Dale) left our team. An email was sent to on the by Alan Dale.

replied to this email on the  stating ALH will gather the information. To date there has been no information received at OLGR as stated. Can 
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

 

  

From @alhgroup.com.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2015 5:14 PM 
To: Bob Bennett 
Subject: Re: FW: Albany Creek Tavern and Victory Hotel. 

  

I have a feeling those are the iles I sent to Melbourne to finish for me just before I went on leave... They actually rang me today to say they hadn't 
done them and did I want the files back! 

  

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

 
P
E: alhgroup.com.au 
W: www.alhgroup.com.au 

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.
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Approved by Chief Executive 1
ttMivir {KisK-Assessea Management nan;

2 6, JUN 2015_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ,
Hotel Name Albany Creek Tavern _____ p y j t / ;>____________________

Signed...
Licence Number 79820 . )

The management & Staff of the Albany Creek Tavern (Licensed premise) which includes the following 
premises as defined by the liquor Regulation 2002';

The Albany Creek is committed to providing a safe and friendly environment for our customers and the 
community at large.
Management acknowledges that all staff will be trained and accredited in Responsible Service of Alcohol 
along with awareness and the understanding of this document and their obligations under the Liquor Act 
1992 and to minimize harm caused by alcohol abuse and misuse.

_______________ _Responsible Service of Alcohol

Staff members and crowd controllers will be fully supported to enforce RSA policies and procedures and 
management will not override any decision to refuse service to any patron.

An RSA Incident Register will be readily available in all bar and retail areas and all incidents involving refusal 
of service to minors, customer behaviour and evictions will be recorded in the Incident Register and signed 

off by management daily.

The Licensed Premise will ensure all copies of staff RSA certificates are available at the main premises and a 
master register will be maintained and made available upon request.

Customers will be required to provide acceptable evidence of age when there is any doubt they are under 

25 years old.

Minors will not be permitted in the Gaming room, or areas set aside for wagering.

Minors will not be permitted to be on the premises after 9pm at times when entertainment is being 

conducted.

Minors will be permitted only, if they are partaking in a meal or attending a Function at which time they 
must be under the direct supervision and in close proximity to a parent or legal guardian.

Minors will not be permitted to consume or be supplied alcohol at any time.

Minors will not be permitted to sit at a bar any where in the premise.

Minors will not be permitted in areas where take away sales are provided only under the direct supervision 

and in close proximity to a parent or legal guardian.

Will not engage in any promotions that encourage rapid or excessive consumption of alcohol or are likely 
to promote irresponsible service of alcohol including; absolute prohibition of extreme discounting, and 
other drink promotions (Including but not limited to. Two for ones, Happy Hours, Free Drinks etc) targeting 
patrons and perpetuating a culture of binge drinking.

We will provide all day everyday pricing as our standard pricing policy.

Free water will be provided upon request and light or low alcohol drinks will be encouraged via pricing and 

point of sale.

All alcohol will be provided in standard measured quantities which will enable patrons to monitor alcohol 
consumption. Half measures/nips are available on request.

Protocols advising patrons on the grounds of refusal of entry, including the dress code will be advertised at 

the main entrance.

Responsible Service Awareness signage (X2) as published by OLGR.will be displayed at each point of sale.

As at 7-Sep-10
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_____________________________ Liquor Accord_________________________________ _

The Licensed Premise is an Active member of the Pine Rivers LIAG and will consider voluntary practices 

suggested at these meetings.____________________ ____________

_________________________________________Lighting___________ ______________________________

The Licensed Premise has adequate levels of lighting in and around the surrounding premises.

The Licensed Premise has Regular Maintenance regimes in place to ensure lighting is maintained in manner 
to provide maximum visibility from entry and exit points of the main premise.

__________________________ Noise Mitigation _______________________________

The Licensed Premise ensures that noise levels emanating from amplified music do not exceed any levels 

on the approved licence document.

All external doors and windows except the main entry/exits for the purposes of egress/ingress will be 

closed at all times when entertainment is conducted.

Management regularly monitor Internal Noise and external noise through a professional sound meter at 

times where entertainment is being provided.__________________________________________

____________________________________ Security_______________________________________

The 'Security Services Standards Policy' details the responsibilities and outlines the conditions of 
engagement, including (but not limited to) the management of RSA, Liquor Act 1992 and the obligations 

documented in this RAMP.

Increased security is provided where deemed necessary in line with public & private function criteria - 
Booking sheets are completed in advance to manage these requirements.

We maintain a close relationship with all security firms to ensure availabilities of guards in situations of an 

unexpected demand on the business.

All security personnel must adhere to the Qld Security Providers Act 1993, the Queensland Liquor Act 1992, 

and the compliance and obligations of the RAMP.

All security personnel must be accredited in RSA, aware of and conversant in the venues 'RSA Policies' and 

'Security Services Standards Policy'.

All security personnel must be actively involved in Daily RSA briefings at commencement of shift and other 
comprehensive reporting as outlined in the Group Security Standards Policy.

The Hotel ensures that an adequate number of security staff is employed when entertainment is provided 

and operating after lam as follows;

A minimum of for the

An additional for each or part there of up to

An additional thereafter.

At all times when Security Staff are employed

The Licensed Premise has cameras which cover and data is kept on site for a 

minimum of 28 days.

A certified first aid officer will be available at the main Premise at all times from 8pm on days when trading 

beyond 2am.

Crowed Controllers will be dressed in such a way as to identify them from patrons and other staff.________

Page 2 of 4 As at 7-Sep-10
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Transport Services

The main Premise will endeavour to ensure that our patrons do not adversely impact on the amenities of 
its neighbours or the community at large. Reasonable Measures will be taken to ensure the continued 
safety of our patrons and neighbouring community.

We take all reasonable measures to ensure orderly behaviour of staff and patrons when entering or leaving 
our premises.

3 taxi phones are available for use by customers within the venue (Public Bar, Bistro, Foyer).

Emergency services numbers will be clearly displayed in the main foyer of the building along with the 
Evacuation plan.

Provision of meals
The Bistro & Public Bar operates from 11:00am to 2:30pm and 5:30pm to 8.30 pm, Monday, Tuesday, 
Wednesday, Thursday and Sunday. From 11:00am to 2:30pm and 5.30pm to 9:00pm Friday and Saturday

Training of Staff

All Staff employed by the Licensed Premise will be RSA certified within 28 days of commencement.

All staff will attend an RSA re-accreditation course every three years.

Regular and ongoing in-house RSA awareness of staff will be conducted through standard meetings and on 
the Job training including; Patron Care, RSA and Liquor Licensing issues along with venue specific 
operational issues and improvement strategies. Minutes of these meetings will be recorded, documented 
and filed at the venue.

Dealing with Unduly Intoxicated Disorderly Patrons on the Premises

The Licensed Premise will take all reasonable steps to control the behaviour of patrons, whilst in and 
around the premise. Management and security has the right to refuse service to anyone at any time and 
will do so if they believe the safety of others may be at risk.

All staff are trained in identifying signs of intoxication and unruly or disorderly behaviour.

Customers deemed unduly intoxicated will be refused all services provided by the venue, including Gaming, 
such customers will be offered water and a taxi called if required

The Licensed Premise will not permit persons unduly intoxicated, indecent, disorderly, quarrelsome and/or 
repeatedly objectionable behaviour or conduct to remain on the premises.

The Licensed Premise does not condone and will not permit sexual harassment, assault or discriminatory 
behaviour to patrons or staff.

Persons causing such disturbances will be refused service and asked to leave the premises.

Extreme or repeated behaviour will result in barring (refer mandatory barring policy) and referral to 
Queensland Police for intervention and possibly be subjected to on the spot fines.

How the Impact of the Business on the Amenity of the Community will be Limited

The Licensed Premise will endeavour to ensure that our patrons do not adversely impact on the amenities 
of its neighbours or the community at large. Reasonable Measures will be taken to ensure the continued 
safety of our patrons and neighbouring community.

The Licensed Premise will take all reasonable measures to ensure orderly behaviour of staff and patrons 
when entering or leaving our premises.________________________________________________________

Consultation with Community and Liquor Industry Groups

To maintain and improve upon RSA, industry based initiatives, and community harm minimisation 
strategies management will;_________________________________________________________________

Page 3 of 4 As at 7-Sep-10
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- When requested meet with statutory authorities (LLD, Qld Police, Council)

- As required meet with other licensees and key stakeholders

- As required meet with owners of neighbouring businesses and residences 

All such meetings will be diarised and minuted.

Complying with Acts

Footpath Dining Not Applicable

Detached Bottle shops In addition to the above mentioned responsible practices and procedures that 
apply to the Licensed Premise, retail liquor operations would also;

Perform regulatory checks on each outlets at least monthly. All items will be 
discussed and reviewed with the retail manager.

Maintain an incident register to record and document incidents, registers will 
be acknowledged by the Hotel and Retail Manager.

DOSA 3 DOSA's are available on the premise.
A diagram clearly depicting the smoking and non smoking areas will be 
displayed in this area and at the main entrance.
The prevision of food or service to these areas will not be provided.

Advertising of Events All promotional material will be authorised and approved by the Venue 
Manager (RMLV) to ensure compliance with the Queensland Liquor Act 1992, 
RSA and RAMP document.

Promotional material will be of an ethical and responsible standard that is 
generally acceptable in the targeted market.

Adult Entertainment Not Applicable

Functions on Premises All private functions will be documented on the 'Function Run Sheet' with 
considerations to;
- Number of persons attending
- Provision of food
- Provision of Security (as per the type and number of persons attending)
- Provision of Low alcohol and non alcoholic beverages.

Catering offsite The supply of liquor for consumption off the main premise will only be 
available in conjunction with the provision of catering services. RSA practices 
and the Liquor Act 1992 will be adhered to at such functions.

Approved by the Chief Executive

Signed Date

I Page 4 of 4 As at 7-Sep-10

16

R



23

Sch 4/3/3

Sch 4/3/2

Sch 4/3/2



24

R



Investigation Running Sheet

Monday    April     19 2021 03:17 PM

Report Ref. :

User Ref. : JOJONE

rcom_investigation_liq

Date : 1of 1Page

 Investigation Details

Inv. Type:

Office: Brisbane Liquor

Risk Assessment Monitored

File Ref No: 154950

 Action Notes
 Date  Officer

14-JAN-2015 Michael KENNY
Please see attached memo.

No objection.

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

08-JAN-2015Allocated:

15-JAN-2015Completed:

 Site
Ref No:

Name:

 Breaches and Outcomes
 Class  Description

Extended Hours 
Permit Regular 
Basis

Risk Assessment InvestigationLicensing

 Type

79820 COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Michael KENNYInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

08-JAN-2015 RISK ASSESSMENT - EXTENDED HOURS PERMIT PERMINENT.

 Section

NA

 Date

14-JAN-2015 No Breach DetectedNo Breach Detected

 Outcome Recommendation  Detail

 Defendant Details
 Type

AUSTRALIAN LEISURE AND HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY LIMITED
 Name Ref No.

Organisation 1249

 Action Type

File Notes

40



      

 
 
Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation 
 

 
Purpose: 
The Inspection Unit is in receipt of an application from the ALH Group on behalf of the Albany 
Creek Tavern which currently holds a commercial hotel license # 41112247. The purpose of the 
application is to allow the Albany Creek Tavern to extend the trading hours in their main premises 
until 3:00am Monday – Sunday.  

Comment: 
Albany Creek Tavern’s main premises currently trades from 10.00am – 2:00am Wednesday – 
Saturday and 10:00am – 12:00am Sunday to Tuesday. As outlined in a community impact 
statement submitted by the ALH Group an increase of 1 hour from Wednesday – Saturday and 3 
hours from Sunday to Tuesday is unlikely to have any adverse impact on the surrounding area.  
 
The licensee has completed the required advertising period which resulted in one objection with an 
included petition of 70 signatures. The objection letter has been issued by

The objection letter raises concerns about 
should the extended trading hours be 

approved. In terms of the community impact statement notes
There 

were no objections from police or council.      
 

A search of COGS reveals a good compliance history with only
associated with the venue since January 2009. It is worth noting 

Regular compliance inspections 
carried out at the venue over the last 5 years have not identified any issues.  
 

Proposed Trading Hours: 
Monday – Sunday                10:00am – 3:00am (main premises) 

 
Recommendation: 
Inspectorate Unit offers no objections to the granting of this application. In making this 
determination I have balanced the objection raised by and signed petition) 
with the venue’s good compliance history and no objections raised by police or council. I have also 
taken into consideration the venue currently trades until 2:00am 4 days per week and no issues or 
complaints have been associated with late night trading. 
 
 
Submitted for your consideration. 
 
 
 
Michael Kenny 
Compliance Officer 

Risk Assessment Memo 

To Manager Licensing Unit Date 14 January 2015 

From Michael Kenny – Compliance Officer  Phone 07 3224 2890 

Through Jess Kitching  / A/ Principal Compliance Officer File ref 1209 / 154950 

Subject Permanent variation to trading hours – Albany Creek Tavern 
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

Targeted Inspection

File Ref No:

 Action Notes
 Date  Officer

02-MAR-2015 Wayne MORTENSEN
Officers spent several minutes observing patron flow outside the venue before entering. There were

Officers moved through the various areas of the premises, observing intox 
for several minutes. No undue intox was detected. Officers then identified themselves to AM 8 point 
inspection conducted. QPS advised they would be conducting the security provider checks.

Outcome
Premises compliant,

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

28-FEB-2015Allocated:

18-MAR-2015Completed:

 Site
Ref No:

Name:

 Breaches and Outcomes
 Class  Description

Licensed 
Premises

Compliance InvestigationCompliance

 Type

79820 COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Wayne MORTENSENInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

27-FEB-2015 COMPLAINCE INSPECTION - NO BREACHES

 Section

NA

 Date

28-FEB-2015 No Breach Detected

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

Monday    April     19 2021 03:16 PM

Report Ref. :

User Ref. : JOJONE

rcom_investigation_liq

Date : 1of 1Page

 Investigation Details

Inv. Type:

Office: Brisbane Liquor

Critical Elements Inspection

File Ref No: 158035

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

21-MAR-2015Allocated:

05-APR-2015Completed:

 Site
Ref No:

Name:

 Breaches and Outcomes
 Class  Description

Licensed 
Premises

Compliance InvestigationCompliance

 Type

79820 COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Jessica KITCHINGInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

21-MAR-2015 CRITICAL ELEMENTS INSPECTION - NO ISSUES

 Section

NA

 Date

21-MAR-2015 No Breach Detected

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

File Ref No: 158295

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

27-MAR-2015Allocated:

31-MAR-2015Completed:

 Site
Ref No:

Name:

 Breaches and Outcomes
 Class  Description

Licensed 
Premises

Compliance InvestigationCompliance

 Type

79820 COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Lauren NEDELKOVSKIInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

27-MAR-2015 COVERT INSPECTION CONDUCTED - NIL BREACHES DETECTED

 Section

NA

 Date

27-MAR-2015 No Breach Detected

 Outcome Recommendation  Detail

 Defendant Details
 Type

AUSTRALIAN LEISURE AND HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY LIMITED
 Name Ref No.

Organisation 1249
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Please quote:   
Contact officer: Noelis Rheault 
Contact telephone: 07 3224 7075 

 
 
 
 
Albany Creek Tavern 
PO Box 870 
Bulimba QLD 4171 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 

– Albany Creek Tavern 
 
On 28 June 2015, investigators from the Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation (OLGR) 
attended Albany Creek Tavern to conduct a routine compliance inspection and spoke to Mr 

 

This was noted and addressed with
 
In this regard, I would like to remind the licensee and management of your obligations under 
section
please refer to the enclosed legislation for details 
 
In this instance and after consideration into the aforementioned matter, the Licensee is

 
If you require any further information in relation to this matter, please contact Noelis Rheault, 
Compliance Officer, Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation, Department of Justice and 
Attorney-General, on telephone number (07) 3224 7075. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
MICHAEL SARQUIS 
Executive Director 
   /   / 2015 
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Investigation Running Sheet

Monday    April     19 2021 03:15 PM

Report Ref. :

User Ref. : JOJONE

rcom_investigation_liq

Date : 1of 1Page

 Investigation Details

Inv. Type:

Office: Brisbane Liquor

Reinspection Field

File Ref No: 166632

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

24-OCT-2015Allocated:

30-OCT-2015Completed:

 Site
Ref No:

Name:

 Breaches and Outcomes
 Class  Description

Licensed 
Premises

Compliance InvestigationCompliance

 Type

79820 COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Noelis RHEAULTInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

25-OCT-2015 COMPLIANCE REINSPECTION - NIL BREACHES IDENTIFIED

 Section

NA

 Date

25-OCT-2015 No Breach Detected

 Outcome Recommendation  Detail

 Defendant Details
 Type

AUSTRALIAN LEISURE AND HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY LIMITED
 Name Ref No.

Organisation 1249

RTI210271 File01 190



Investigation Running Sheet

Monday    April     19 2021 03:14 PM

Report Ref. :

User Ref. : JOJONE

rcom_investigation_liq

Date : 1of 1Page

 Investigation Details

Inv. Type:

Office: Brisbane Liquor

Risk Assessment Unmonitored

File Ref No: 166755

 Action Notes
 Date  Officer

02-NOV-2015 Ralph PETERSEN
The premises has had no issues and a check of did not reveal any matters that wold prevent appraval
of the application.

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

28-OCT-2015Allocated:

04-NOV-2015Completed:

 Site
Ref No:

Name:

 Breaches and Outcomes
 Class  Description

Extended Hours 
Permit 
Temporary

Risk Assessment InvestigationLicensing

 Type

79820 COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Ralph PETERSENInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

28-OCT-2015 RISK ASSESSMENT - EXTENDED HOURS PERMIT - TEMPORARY.

 Section

NA

 Date

02-NOV-2015 Refer to Licensing

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

From: @alhgroup.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 2:21 PM
To: Sharon Chetham
Cc: @alhgroup.com.au
Subject: Re: Albany Creek Tavern -

Hi Sharon  
 
In relation to the QPS' Liquor Incident Report ("LIR") below, I am advised that the Albany Creek Tavern has no record of the incident referred to. 
 

 
It would appear from the LIR extract provided below, that the incident may not have occured on the Tavern's premises. 
 
Please let me know if you still require information, including, staff roster, training certificates, security register etc. for the date the incident is alleged to have occured. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 

Corporate Counsel  
ALH Group Pty Ltd 
 
Level 1, 152 Oxford Street, Bulimba QLD 4171 
Direct Line: 
Mobile:
Email:
 
Website: www.alhgroup.com.au 
 
 PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E‐MAIL 

 
On 6 June 2016 at 12:14, Sharon Chetham <sharon.chetham@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Good Afternoon

  

Another one. Sorry.  

  

OLGR  have received information from the Queensland Police Service (QPS), regarding an alleged incident t licensed premises Albany Creek Tavern.  

  

The information relates to an alleged incident at about  Details as reported by the QPS are as follows: 

  

To assist with my enquiries, I require the following documents/records to be supplied to me :  

  

1. All closed‐circuit television (CCTV) footage covering the areas, both inside of the premises specifically   and CCTV footage relevant to the abovementioned 
incident. 

  

2. The name and contact details of the approved manager (person in control) at the time of the incident.  

  

3. The names of all staff working at the premises at the time of the incident and in the 2 hours leading up to the incident and their contact details.  

  

4. Any and all incident registers (or copies thereof) utilised by the premises, including but not limited to Security Providers Registers, for the trading periods of
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5. Any and all other records/documents in the premises' possession relevant to the subject incident. 

  

6. Copies of RSA/RMLV training certificates of staff employed at the time of the incident. 

  

The Licensee/Management of the Albany Creek Tavern is requested to provide a written submission regarding the above incident, particularly in regard to the quantity of 
liquor consumed by the persons involved in the incident, and any observations of their demeanour and interaction with staff of the premises, current processes in place to 
maintain a safe environment, and any improvements made as a result of the incident. 

  

It would be appreciated if the documents/records could be supplied to me by no later than COB 

  

In the meantime, if you require any further information or clarification in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

  

  

  

  

�������	
��� 

  

  

��
���������
�  

Investigator, Investigations Unit 

Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation  

Department of Justice and Attorney‐General  

 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

P 07 3872 0865 F 07 3872 0827 

sharon.chetham@justice.qld.gov.au 

Level 5, 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 

Locked Bag 180, City East, QLD  4002 

  

Customer Call Centre 13 QGOV (13 74 68) 

www.business.qld.gov.au/liquor‐gaming 

  

The Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation is committed to providing you with quality service If you would like to provide feedback on the service you have received, please email feedback@justice.qld.gov.au 
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Emma Rickuss

From: Sharon Chetham
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2016 10:38 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Albany Creek Tavern -

H
 
Just wondering if you could please let me know when I can expect the info from you in relation to the Albany Creek Hotel incident that occurred o  
 
Thanks.  
 
Sharon Chetham 
Investigations Unit 
Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulations 
Department of Justice and Attorney‐General Locked Bag 180, City East Qld 4002 
t: +61 7 3872 0865 
e:Sharon.chetham@justice.qld.gov.au 
 
Customer Call Centre 13 74 68 
www.justice.qld.gov.au 
 
The Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation is committed to providing you with quality service If you would like to provide feedback on the service you have received, 
please email feedback@olgr.qld.gov.au 
 
From: [ @alhgroup.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 12:52 PM 
To: Sharon Chetham <sharon.chetham@justice.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Albany Creek Tavern ‐ Incident on the

Hi Sharon 
 
That's Ok.  I will investigate the incidents at Albany Creek Tavern and get back to you as soon as I can. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 

Corporate Counsel  
ALH Group Pty Ltd 
 
Level 1, 152 Oxford Street, Bulimba QLD 4171 
Direct Line:
Mobile:
Email
 
Website: www.alhgroup.com.au 
 
 PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL 

 
On 6 June 2016 at 12:38, Sharon Chetham <sharon.chetham@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Good Afternoon

  

Another one… last one today.! 

  

OLGR  have received information from the Queensland Police Service (QPS), regarding an alleged incident on t licensed premises Albany 
Creek Tavern.  

  

The information relates to an alleged incident at about on Details as reported by the QPS are as follows: 
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To assist with my enquiries, I require the following documents/records to be supplied to me :  

  

1. All closed-circuit television (CCTV) footage covering the areas, both inside of the premises specifically the bar area,  and CCTV footage relevant to the 
abovementioned incident. 

  

2. The name and contact details of the approved manager (person in control) at the time of the incident.  

  

3. The names of all staff working at the premises at the time of the incident and in the 2 hours leading up to the incident and their contact details.  

  

4. Any and all incident registers (or copies thereof) utilised by the premises, including but not limited to Security Providers Registers, for the trading periods 
of 

  

5. Any and all other records/documents in the premises' possession relevant to the subject incident. 

  

6. Copies of RSA/RMLV training certificates of staff employed at the time of the incident. 

  

The Licensee/Management of the Albany Creek Tavern is requested to provide a written submission regarding the above incident, particularly in regard to the 
quantity of liquor consumed by the persons involved in the incident, and any observations of their demeanour and interaction with staff of the premises, 
current processes in place to maintain a safe environment, and any improvements made as a result of the incident. 

  

It would be appreciated if the documents/records could be supplied to me by no later than COB Friday

  

In the meantime, if you require any further information or clarification in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

  

  

  

  

�������	
��� 

  

  

��
���������
�  

Investigator, Investigations Unit 

Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation  

Department of Justice and Attorney-General  

 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

P 07 3872 0865 F 07 3872 0827 

sharon.chetham@justice.qld.gov.au 

Level 5, 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 

Locked Bag 180, City East, QLD  4002 

  

Customer Call Centre 13 QGOV (13 74 68) 

www.business.qld.gov.au/liquor-gaming 

  

The Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation is committed to providing you with quality service If you would like to provide feedback on the service you have received, please email feedback@justice.qld.gov.au 
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Emma Rickuss

From: @alhgroup.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2016 11:51 AM
To: Sharon Chetham
Subject: Re: Albany Creek Tavern - 

Hi Sharon 
 
It is No. 2 on my list at the moment.  It should be next week. 
 
Thanks 
 
 

Corporate Counsel  
ALH Group Pty Ltd 
 
Level 1, 152 Oxford Street, Bulimba QLD 4171 
Direct Line
Mobile
Email:
 
Website: www.alhgroup.com.au 
 
 PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E‐MAIL 

 
On 1 July 2016 at 10:37, Sharon Chetham <sharon.chetham@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi 

  

Just wondering if you could please let me know when I can expect the info from you in relation to the Albany Creek Hotel incident that occurred on  

  

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
Subject: Re: Albany Creek Tavern ‐

  

Hi Sharon 

  

That's Ok.  I will investigate the incidents at Albany Creek Tavern and get back to you as soon as I can. 
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Kind Regards 

 
 

Corporate Counsel  

ALH Group Pty Ltd 

  

Level 1, 152 Oxford Street, Bulimba QLD 4171 
Direct Line:

Mobile:

Email @alhgroup.com.au 
 
Website: www.alhgroup.com.au 
 
 PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E‐MAIL 

  

On 6 June 2016 at 12:38, Sharon Chetham <sharon.chetham@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Good Afternoon

  

Another one… last one today.! 

  

OLGR  have received information from the Queensland Police Service (QPS), regarding an alleged incident on at licensed premises Albany Creek Tavern.  

  

The information relates to an alleged incident at about  Details as reported by the QPS are as follows: 

  

To assist with my enquiries, I require the following documents/records to be supplied to me :  

  

1. All closed‐circuit television (CCTV) footage covering the areas, both inside of the premises specifically the bar area,  and CCTV footage relevant to the abovementioned 
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
liquor consumed by the persons involved in the incident, and any observations of their demeanour and interaction with staff of the premises, current processes in place 
to maintain a safe environment, and any improvements made as a result of the incident. 

  

It would be appreciated if the documents/records could be supplied to me by no later than COB Friday

  

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
feedback@justice.qld.gov.au 
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Emma Rickuss

From: Robert Grimmond
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 11:31 AM
To: Gregory.ChristopherP@police.qld.gov.au
Cc: Jason Francis
Subject:

Gday Chris, is there any further information available in relation to this incident from QPS that may assist the OLGR’s investigations into whether the licensee has complied 
with its obligations in maintaining a safe environment? 
 
Your assistance in this regard would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Cheers 
 

Rob Grimmond 
A/Manager Investigations 
Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation  
Department of Justice and Attorney‐General  
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
P 07 3872 0893  M F 07 3872 0827 
robert.grimmond@justice.qld.gov.au 

 
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
 
 
 

From: Jason Francis  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 11:22 AM 
To: Robert Grimmond <Robert.Grimmond@justice.qld.gov.au> 
Subject:
 
Hi Rob 
 
I would like to request an update/outcome from police on the following investigation: 
 

 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
 

Jason Francis 
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

P 07 3872 0831 F 07 3872 0827 
jason.francis@justice.qld.gov.au 
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

From: Gregory.ChristopherP@police.qld.gov.au
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2016 2:28 PM
To: Robert Grimmond
Cc: Jason Francis
Subject:

Hey Glenn, 
               I have perused the occurrence and the only update is that the complaint has been withdrawn.  No further information has been provided apropos the incident, 
other than what has been provided below. 
 
Regards, 
 
Christopher Gregory 

   

 

 
Sergeant 8639      
Liquor Unit North Brisbane District 
Queensland Police Service  
Ground Floor Police Headquarters  
200 Roma Street, Brisbane  QLD  4000 
Phone (07) 3364 3007      Mobile 0488 772 316     FAX (07) 3364 3090 
NBD Liquor Unit          State Liquor Unit 
 

 
 

From: Robert Grimmond [mailto:Robert.Grimmond@justice.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 11:31 AM 
To: Gregory.ChristopherP[BR] <Gregory.ChristopherP@police.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Jason Francis <Jason.Francis@justice.qld.gov.au> 
Subject
 
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
P 07 3872 0893  M 0405440635 F 07 3872 0827 
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
Subject: INV173851 
 
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

 
 
**********************************************************************  
CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this  
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached  
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the  
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest  
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are  
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of  
this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you  
have received this electronic message in error, please  
inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.qld.gov.au.  
This footnote also confirms that this email message has  
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.  
**********************************************************************  
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Investigation Running Sheet

Monday    April     19 2021 03:13 PM

Report Ref. :

User Ref. : JOJONE

rcom_investigation_liq

Date : 1of 1Page

 Investigation Details

Inv. Type:

Office: Brisbane Liquor

Targeted Inspection

File Ref No:

 Action Notes
 Date  Officer

28-MAY-2016 Alex KIRBY
Mystery Shopper Program 2016 ? OLGR Officer Summary of events
SITE NAME: Albany Creek Tavern
OFFICERS: Rheault and Kirby
TIME IN:22:05
TIME OUT: 22:30

OUT OF 5, HOW BELIEVABLE WAS THE ACTOR?S PERFORMANCE

REASON FOR SCORE (SIGNS DISPLAYED ETC):

COMMENTS ON OBSERVED

COMMENTS ON

DETAILS OF ANY 

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

Allocated:

Completed:

 Site
Ref No:

Name:

 Breaches and Outcomes
 Class  Description Type

79820 COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Alex KIRBYInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

 Section

 Date  Outcome Recommendation  Detail

 Defendant Details
 Type

AUSTRALIAN LEISURE AND HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY LIMITED
 Name Ref No.

Organisation 1249

 Action Type

File Notes

RTI210271 362
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

File Ref No: 178418

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

16-JUL-2016Allocated:

09-AUG-2016Completed:

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

17-JUL-2016 TAFV - NIL ISSUES

 Section

NA

 Date

17-JUL-2016 No Breach DetectedNo Breach Detected

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

From: Tony Johnson
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2016 9:17 AM
To: Glenn Tathem
Subject: Information sought.

Good Morning Glenn, 
 
I have been allocated an investigation  relating to a QPS report of minor on premises – refers. 
 
The information provided below,

 
As per our current protocols could I ask you to forward this inquiry to the OIC of NBDLU to confirm if this area (Albany Creek) is part of their jurisdiction and if so, can they 
advise
 
Regards 
 

Tony Johnson 
Investigator 
Investigations Branch 
Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation 
Department of Justice and Attorney‐General 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
E Tony.Johnson@justice.qld.gov.au 
P (07) 3872 0865 
F (07) 3872 0827 
Locked Bag 180, City East, Brisbane QLD 4002 
Customer Call Centre 13 74 68   

 
 
The Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation is committed to providing you with quality service If you would like to provide feedback on the service you have received, please email 
feedback@justice.qld.gov.au 
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Emma Rickuss

From: Glenn Tathem
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2016 9:41 AM
To: Gregory.ChristopherP@police.qld.gov.au
Cc: Shelley Tofilau; Tony Johnson
Subject: FW: Information sought.

Good morning Chris 
 
Just seeking confirmation in relation to the below‐mentioned incident
 
Thanks 
 
Glenn  
 
Kind regards, 
 
 

Glenn Tathem 
Manager Compliance ‐ Investigations 
Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation  
Department of Justice and Attorney‐General  
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
P 07 3872 0893  F 07 3872 0827 
glenn.tathem@justice.qld.gov.au 

 
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

 
 

From: Tony Johnson  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2016 9:17 AM 
To: Glenn Tathem <Glenn.Tathem@justice.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Information sought. 
 
Good Morning Glenn, 
 
I have been allocated an investigation elating to a QPS report of minor on premise efers. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2016 11:30 AM
To: Glenn Tathem
Cc: Shelley Tofilau; Tony Johnson
Subject: RE: Information sought.

Glenn, 
         I can confirm or is any NBDLU 
investigation underway. 
 
Regards, 
 
Christopher Gregory 

 

 
Sergeant 8639      
Liquor Unit North Brisbane District 
Queensland Police Service  
Ground Floor Police Headquarters  
200 Roma Street, Brisbane  QLD  4000 
Phone (07) 3364 3007      Mobile 0488 772 316     FAX (07) 3364 3090 
NBD Liquor Unit          State Liquor Unit 
 

 
 
From: Glenn Tathem [mailto:Glenn.Tathem@justice.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2016 9:41 AM 
To: Gregory.ChristopherP[BR] <Gregory.ChristopherP@police.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Shelley Tofilau <Shelley.Tofilau@justice.qld.gov.au>; Tony Johnson <tony.johnson@justice.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Information sought. 
 
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
 
I have been allocated an investigatio relating to a QPS report of minor on premises refers. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2016 3:34 PM
To:
Subject: OLGR Albany Creek Hotel

Good afternoon
 
An incident has been referred to the OLGR by the Queensland Police Service (QPS), regarding  The matter relates to the evening of 
the at licensed premises, Albany Creek Tavern, Albany Creek.  
 
Details reported by the QPS are as follows: 
 

To assist with my inquiries, under the authority of Section 183 of the Liquor Act 1992, I require the following documents/ records to be supplied to me 
 

1 ‐ All closed circuit television (CCTV) footage covering the areas, both inside and outside the premises, specifically the area (if known) relevant to the 
abovementioned incident. 

 
2 ‐ The name and contact details of the approved manager (person in control) at the time of incident, and any notes or reports made regarding this incident. 

 
3 – Any and all incident registers (or copies thereof) utilised by the premises, including but not limited to security providers registers, for the trading period of

 
 

4 – Any and all other records/documents in the premises’ possession relevant to the subject incident 
 

The licensee/Management of the Albany Creek Tavern is requested to provide a brief written submission regarding the above incident, particularly in regard to the quantity 
of liquor consumed by the person involved in the incident, any interaction with staff at the premises, current processes in place to prevent such occurrences, and any 
improvements made as a result of this incident. 
 
It would be appreciated if the documents/records could be supplied to me by no later than COB Friday the
 
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
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2016 2:45 PM
To: Tony Johnson
Cc:
Subject: Re: - Albany Creek Hotel

Hi Tony 
 
Thanks for the short extension.  As discussed, I expect to issue ALH's response with the requested information early next week. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 

Corporate Counsel  
ALH Group Pty Ltd 
 
Level 1, 152 Oxford Street, Bulimba QLD 4171 
Direct Lin
Mobile: 
Email: 
 
Website: www.alhgroup.com.au 
 
 PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E‐MAIL 

 
On 22 September 2016 at 15:33, Tony Johnson <tony.johnson@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Good afternoon

  

An incident has been referred to the OLGR by the Queensland Police Service (QPS), regarding a The matter relates to the evenin f 
th t licensed premises, Albany Creek Tavern, Albany Creek.  

  

Details reported by the QPS are as follows: 

  

  

To assist with my inquiries, under the authority of Section 183 of the Liquor Act 1992, I require the following documents/ records to be supplied to me 

  

1         ‐ All closed circuit television (CCTV) footage covering the areas, both inside and outside the premises, specifically the area (if known) relevant to the abovementioned 
incident. 

  

2         ‐ The name and contact details of the approved manager (person in control) at the time of incident, and any notes or reports made regarding this incident. 

  

3         – Any and all incident registers (or copies thereof) utilised by the premises, including but not limited to security providers registers, for the trading period of

  

4         – Any and all other records/documents in the premises’ possession relevant to the subject incident 

  

The licensee/Management of the Albany Creek Tavern is requested to provide a brief written submission regarding the above incident, particularly in regard to the 
quantity of liquor consumed by the person involved in the incident, any interaction with staff at the premises, current processes in place to prevent such occurrences, and 
any improvements made as a result of this incident. 
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
Sent: Monday, 24 October 2016 10:05 AM
To: Tony Johnson
Subject: Re: OLGR Albany Creek Hotel 

Good morning Tony 
 
Further to our discussion last week, I have been advised that a direction has been given to the Security Provider for the Albany Creek Tavern that

 
If you require any further information, please contact me on the details below. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 

Corporate Counsel  
ALH Group Pty Ltd 
 
Level 1, 152 Oxford Street, Bulimba QLD 4171 
Direct Line
Mobile:
Emai
 
Website: www.alhgroup.com.au 
 
 PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E‐MAIL 

 
On 20 October 2016 at 10:19, Tony Johnson <tony.johnson@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Good Morning

  

Thank you for providing the information as requested regarding this incident, I am however seeking further information regarding
 

  

Reading the reports provided it is mentioned that 

  

  

Further clarification from the venue with regard to

  

Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any queries regarding my requests. 

  

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

  

  

  

  

  

From: alhgroup.com.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2016 3:31 PM 
To: Tony Johnson <tony.johnson@justice.qld.gov.au> 
Cc:  @alhgroup.com.au> 
Subject: Re  Albany Creek Hotel 

  

Hi Tony 

  

Please see attached correspondence for your attention. 

  

Original with CCTV on USB to follow by express post. 

  

Kind Regards 

 
 

Corporate Counsel  

ALH Group Pty Ltd 

  

Level 1, 152 Oxford Street, Bulimba QLD 4171 
Direct Line: (07) 3909 2607 

Mobile

Email: @alhgroup.com.au 
 
Website: www.alhgroup.com.au 
 
 PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E‐MAIL 

  

On 14 October 2016 at 14:52, Tony Johnson <tony.johnson@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Good afternoon

  

No problem, thanks for letting me know that there may be a delay. 
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
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2016 2:45 PM 
To: Tony Johnson <tony.johnson@justice.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: alhgroup.com.au> 
Subject: Re: OLGR Albany Creek Hote

  

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
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Emai @alhgroup.com.au 
 
Website: www.alhgroup.com.au 
 
 PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E‐MAIL 

  

On 22 September 2016 at 15:33, Tony Johnson <tony.johnson@justice.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Good afternoon

  

An incident has been referred to the OLGR by the Queensland Police Service (QPS), regarding a  The matter relates to the evenin
of the  at licensed premises, Albany Creek Tavern, Albany Creek.  

  

Details reported by the QPS are as follows: 

  

  

To assist with my inquiries, under the authority of Section 183 of the Liquor Act 1992, I require the following documents/ records to be supplied to me 

  

1         ‐ All closed circuit television (CCTV) footage covering the areas, both inside and outside the premises, specifically the area (if known) relevant to the 
abovementioned incident. 

  

2         ‐ The name and contact details of the approved manager (person in control) at the time of incident, and any notes or reports made regarding this incident. 

  

3         – Any and all incident registers (or copies thereof) utilised by the premises, including but not limited to security providers registers, for the trading period of

  

4         – Any and all other records/documents in the premises’ possession relevant to the subject incident 

  

The licensee/Management of the Albany Creek Tavern is requested to provide a brief written submission regarding the above incident, particularly in regard to the 
quantity of liquor consumed by the person involved in the incident, any interaction with staff at the premises, current processes in place to prevent such occurrences, 
and any improvements made as a result of this incident. 

  

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
Sent: Monday, 24 October 2016 4:17 PM
To:
Subject: - OLGR Investigation

 
Good Afternoon Nathanael, 
 
As per our recent telephone conversation, a matter has been referred to the Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation by the Queensland Police Service, relating to

 
To assist with my investigation  Any telephone contact 
details that you are to provide for would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Kind Regards. 
 
 
 

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

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 1:42 PM
To: Tony Johnson
Cc:
Subject: RE - OLGR Investigation 

Good afternoon Tony,  
 

 
Obviously we are treating the matter with the utmost seriousness and are performing our own investigation related to the matter.  
 
Hopefully through the course of your investigation you will be speaking with who was also at the ingress point of the venue at the time 
of the underage patrons entry into the venue o
 
Please advise if there is any further information required.  
 
 

 
 

From: Tony Johnson [mailto:tony.johnson@justice.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 24 October 2016 4:17 PM 
To
Subject - OLGR Investigation
 
 
Good Afternoon
 
As per our recent telephone conversation, a matter has been referred to the Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation by the Queensland Police Service, relating t

To assist with my investigation ny telephone contact 
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

Monday    April     19 2021 03:11 PM

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

COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Matt LARNEYInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

22-NOV-2016 CRITICAL ELEMENTS - NO ISSUES

 Defendant Details
 Type

AUSTRALIAN LEISURE AND HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY LIMITED
 Name Ref No.

Organisation 1249

462
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Investigation Running Sheet

Monday    April     19 2021 03:10 PM

Report Ref. :

User Ref. : JOJONE

rcom_investigation_liq

Date : 1of 1Page

 Investigation Details

Inv. Type:

Office: Brisbane Liquor

Full Inspection

File Ref No:

 Action Notes
 Date  Officer

Richard BLACK

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

Allocated:

Completed:

 Site
Ref No:

Name:

 Breaches and Outcomes
 Class  Description Type

COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Richard BLACKInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

FULL INSPECTION - NIL ISSUES

 Section

 Date  Outcome Recommendation  Detail

 Defendant Details
 Type

AUSTRALIAN LEISURE AND HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY LIMITED
 Name Ref No.

Organisation 1249

 Action Type

File Notes

 Additional Information
 Description Observation Observation Description
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

Reinspection Desk

File Ref No: 190635

 Action Notes
 Date  Officer

09-MAY-2017 Alan BRITCLIFFE
Multiple inspections undertaken recently.  

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

09-MAY-2017Allocated:

09-MAY-2017Completed:

 Site
Ref No:

Name:

 Breaches and Outcomes
 Class  Description

Licensed 
Premises

Compliance InvestigationCompliance

 Type

79820 COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Alan BRITCLIFFEInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

09-MAY-2017 NIL ISSUES

 Section

NA

 Date

09-MAY-2017 No Breach DetectedNo Breach Detected

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

Monday    April     19 2021 03:09 PM

Report Ref. :

User Ref. : JOJONE

rcom_investigation_liq

Date : 1of 1Page

 Investigation Details

Inv. Type:

Office: Brisbane Liquor

Critical Elements Inspection

File Ref No: 190914

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

13-MAY-2017Allocated:

02-JUN-2017Completed:

 Site
Ref No:

Name:

 Breaches and Outcomes
 Class  Description

Licensed 
Premises

Compliance InvestigationCompliance

 Type

79820 COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Gerard CARNESInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

14-MAY-2017 NIL ISSUES

 Section

NA

 Date

14-MAY-2017 No Breach DetectedNo Breach Detected

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

Monday    April     19 2021 03:08 PM

Report Ref. :

User Ref. : JOJONE

rcom_investigation_liq

Date : 1of 1Page

 Investigation Details

Inv. Type:

Office: Brisbane Liquor

Reinspection Field

File Ref No: 190916

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

14-MAY-2017 NO ISSUES

 Section

NA

 Date

14-MAY-2017 No Breach DetectedNo Breach Detected

 Outcome Recommendation  Detail

 Defendant Details
 Type

AUSTRALIAN LEISURE AND HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY LIMITED
 Name Ref No.

Organisation 1249
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Please quote:       195518 
Contact officer:        Rod Brough 
Contact telephone:  322 22846 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Licensee 
ALBANY CREEK TAVERN 
AUSTRALIAN LEISURE AND HOSPITALITY  
GROUP PTY LIMITED 
LEVEL 1, 152 OXFORD STREET  
BULIMBA QLD 4171 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
RE: – ALBANY CREEK TAVERN 
 
 
On Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation (OLGR) officers 
conducted a liquor compliance inspection at the Albany Creek Tavern (premises).  
 
During the inspection the following legislative breach was identified: 
 

This action is in breach of sections of the Liquor Act 
1992 and of the Liquor Regulation 2002. 
 
The above breach was discussed with staff member at the time of 
the inspection. 
 
I wish to take the opportunity to remind Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group Pty 
Limited (licensee) of their obligations under sections of the 
Liquor Act 1992 and of the Liquor Regulation 2002.    
 
The licensee is hereby warned that should a breach of of the 
Liquor Act 1992 and of the Liquor Regulation 2002 be identified at the premises 
in the future, consideration will be given to initiating more stringent enforcement action. 
This action may include the issuance of an infringement notice or prosecution action. 
 
If you require any further information in relation to this matter, please contact  
Rod Brough, Senior Compliance Officer, OLGR, Department of Justice and Attorney-
General on 322 22846 or at rod.brough@justice.qld.gov.au. 
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Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
MICHAEL SARQUIS 
Executive Director 
     /    /  
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

File Ref No: 197870

1209

ALBANY CREEK TAVERN

22-OCT-2017Allocated:

30-OCT-2017Completed:

 Site
Ref No:

Name:

 Breaches and Outcomes
 Class  Description

Licensed 
Premises

Compliance InvestigationCompliance

 Type

79820 COMMERCIAL HOTELLicence:

Rod BROUGHInvestigator:

 Allegation Details
 Date  Description

22-OCT-2017 NIL ISSUES

 Section

NA

 Date

22-OCT-2017 No Breach Detected

 Outcome Recommendation  Detail

 Defendant Details
 Type

AUSTRALIAN LEISURE AND HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY LIMITED
 Name Ref No.

Organisation 1249
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